Clark, Amanda D CTR USN NAVSTA GRL IL (USA)

From: Smartsheet Forms <forms@smartsheet.com>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Clark, Amanda D CTR USN NAVSTA GRL IL (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Confirmation - FY20 FFSC Marketing Requests

Hello,

Thank you for your online marketing request submission. Your request for action is Under
Review and will be processed within two business days.

Once processed, you will receive an email notification from "Smartsheet Notifications " with
information about the status of your request.

When viewing email messages from @smartsheet.com make sure to click Display as HTML.

Thank You,

Navy Region Mid-Atlantic

N94 Support Services
Commercial Activities (Marketing)

FY20 FFSC Marketing Requests

Name Amanda Clark
Command NAVSTA Great Lakes

Phone
Number

Job Name  FFSC Pocket Directory Revision A L-FFg -~ 20023l

847-688-3603 x133

Program NO1 - Marketing
Job Type Revision

Job
Reference GL-FFSC-1907-020
ID

Job Services Design & Print

Job
Category

Rush

Facility Support

Event Date

Sponsored




Item 1 BROCHURE (Other) CS
Item 1 Qty. 2,000
Item 2

Item 2 Qty.
Item 3

Item 3 Qty.
Item 4
Item 4 Qty.
Item 5
Item 5 Qty.
Item 6

Item 6 Qty.
Item 7

Item 7 Qty.

Item 8

Item 8 Qty.

Paper Type Cardstock
Paper Color White
Ink Color  Color
Sides Two

Print
Finishing

Shipping & FFSC, Naval Station Great Lakes
Delivery 525 Farragut Ave.

Bldg. 26 Suite 300

Great Lakes, IL 60088-2918

Job Notes
File Attachments

x] : FFSC POCKET DIRECTORY.docx (14K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
@© 2020 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam
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JOB I0: GL-FFSC-2003-311

| ﬁ P NAVY RECION Mg e
SUPPORT SERVICES ﬂiﬁ;‘f&“{ﬂ‘g ' : = FFSC Pocket Directory Revision

RETING ASSIGNMENTS . Lasl HON

ASSIGNED TO:

- | 10BINFO SHIPPING & DELIVERY

Lindsay Eldridge REQUEST DATE:  03/02/20 FFSC, Naval Station Great Lakes
DUE DATE: 03/24/20 FOR PO ASSIGNEDON:  03/04/20 525 Farragut Ave.
. N Bldg. 26 Suite 300

RUSH: CATEGORY: Facility Support Great Lakes, IL 60088-2918
COPY SHOP: true POC PHONE SERVICES: Design & Print
LARGE FORMAT: COMMAND: TYPE: Revision DELIVERED BY:
E-MEDIA: PROGRAM: DELIVERED ON:
PREVIOUS JOB INFO: GL-FFSC-1907-020 b

RECEIVED ON:

EVENT DATE: | STARTTIME: | END TIME:
EVEMT CONTACT #: ({Event Contact]} | LOGATION:

1920 x 1080 TVAD: | 1125x 475 WEB AD:

TEMS

BROCHURE (Other) CS PAPER TYPE:

PAPER COLOR:
INK COLOR:

SIDES:

FINISHING:

JOB NOTES

WORKFLOW RECORDS
PROOF SENT ON:

Sk

PRODUGTION NOTES

Cardstock
White
Color

Two

Trim & Fold

BOUCTION COMPLETION DATE:
o R 6 35 (e

Large F



